
AGENDA 
HANOVER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

JUNE 8, 2017 
 
 
TODD BARTELS, CHAIR     KEN WARPULA 
RANDY WHITCOMB, VICE CHAIR   MARYANN HALLSTEIN 
JESSICA JOHNSON, TREASURER    HEIDI PEPER, EDA CONSULTANT 
KEITH ULSTAD 
BRIAN DISMANG 

 
1. Call to Order: 8:00 a.m. 
 
2. Approval of: 

a. Agenda 
b. Minutes of May 11, 2017 Regular Meeting 
c. Accounts Payable and Financial Reports 

 
3. Citizen’s Forum 
 
4. Unfinished Business 

a. Downtown Redevelopment & Parking 
b. Industrial Park Growth 

 
5. New Business 

a. Matching Grant Program Application – Patty Yantes 
b. Hanover Harvest Festival Donation 
c. Hanover Harvest Festival Royalty Float Donation 

 
6. EDA Board and Staff Reports 

a. EDA Board Reports 
b. Staff Reports 

 
7. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 

MAY 11, 2017 - DRAFT MINUTES 
  
                   
Call to Order 
Chair Bartels called the regular EDA meeting of April 13, 2017 to order at 8:00 a.m.  Present were Todd 
Bartels, Randy Whitcomb, Keith Ulstad, Jessica Johnson, Brian Dismang, Ken Warpula and MaryAnn 
Hallstein.  Also present was City Administrator Brian Hagen.  Guest present was Patty Yantes. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the agenda, seconded by Dismang.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Approval of Minutes from April 13, 2017 Regular Meeting 
MOTION by Dismang to approve minutes as amended, seconded by Johnson.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Approval of Accounts Payable and Financial Reports 
Maris Ehlers is one month behind in payments. 
MOTION by Johnson to approve the Accounts Payable and Financial Reports as presented, seconded 
by Dismang.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Citizen’s Forum 
None 
 
Closed Session: Discuss Formulation of Offer to Purchase Property Located at 11234 River Rd NE 
MOTION by Warpula to enter into a closed session at 8:02 a.m. for discussion, seconded by Whitcomb.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The members of the EDA and the City Administrator discussed conditions and purchase price for the 
Administrator to extend as an offer to the property owner. 
 
Motion by Dismang to reopen the regular meeting at 8:26 a.m., seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Unfinished Business 

Downtown Redevelopment & Parking 
Bartels commented that any parking project should take economies of scale into consideration to 
determine how many parking stalls are installed for each project phase. 
 
 Industrial Park Growth 
No discussion held. 
 
New Business 
 Rent Reimbursement Program Application – Patty Yantes 
Yantes requested the full program amount at $800 per month for three months of reimbursement upon 
payment. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve request, seconded by Ulstad.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 



Reports 
Bartels noted he had been reached out to by a developer interested in constructing senior apartments on 
a parcel of land located on Church St. and River Rd. 
 
Hagen informed the board of a presentation to Council from Sand Companies.  They are looking for a 
site in Wright County for a workforce housing apartment complex. 
 
Hagen also noted that a land developer is planning to submit a final/preliminary plat for approximately 
30 lots in the rest of Crow River Heights.  The remaining land would then be preliminary platted in the 
following months. 
 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 9:10 a.m., seconded by Dismang.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 



06/06/17 2:43 PM

Cash Balances

HANOVER
Page 1

May 2017

Fund
Begin

Month
GL Debits

Month
GL Credits

Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $475,808.89 $42,541.65 $120,858.68 $397,491.86

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $23,187.31 $500.00 $0.00 $23,687.31

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $135,003.88 $0.00 $3,597.05 $131,406.83

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $244,353.94 $942.83 $0.00 $245,296.77

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $39,221.89 $0.00 $0.00 $39,221.89

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $413,912.64 $0.00 $0.00 $413,912.64

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,325,959.16 $0.00 $0.00 $1,325,959.16

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $50,061.32 $0.00 $0.00 $50,061.32

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $211,088.18 $0.00 $0.00 $211,088.18

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $1,370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,370.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $6,372.72 $0.00 $0.00 $6,372.72

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $1,435,491.13 $0.00 $9,002.75 $1,426,488.38

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $106,801.67 $0.00 $0.00 $106,801.67

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $465,227.98 $0.00 $0.00 $465,227.98

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $818,611.29 $11,267.48 $8,086.42 $821,792.35

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $345,860.15 $56,481.26 $16,079.86 $386,261.55

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $196,585.62 $10,309.82 $0.00 $206,895.44

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $156,016.84 $0.00 $0.00 $156,016.84

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,803,243.68 $0.00 $0.00 $1,803,243.68

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $548,004.71 $0.00 $0.00 $548,004.71

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $148,075.09 $0.00 $0.00 $148,075.09

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $26,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $28,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $26,000.00 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $28,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $13,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,000.00 $14,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $9,205.17 $1,000.00 $147.00 $10,058.17

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,591.40 $0.00 $0.00 $3,591.40

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $11,906.67 $0.00 $0.00 $11,906.67

900 INTEREST $5,640.01 $0.00 $0.00 $5,640.01

$9,045,601.34 $133,043.04 $162,771.76 $9,015,872.62

brianh
Highlight



06/06/17 2:43 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - EDA

HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt Code Account Descr May 2017 Amt 2017 YTD Amt

2017
YTD Budget

2015
YTD Variance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

TAXES R 201-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $0.00 $49,000.00 $49,000.00 0.00%

TAXES R 201-31010 Tax Abatement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $49,000.00 $49,000.00 0.00%Source Alt Code TAXES

MISC R 201-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $233.63 $100.00 -$133.63 233.63%

MISC R 201-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 -$67.11 $1,100.00 $1,167.11 -6.10%

$0.00 $166.52 $1,200.00 $1,033.48 13.88%Source Alt Code MISC

INTGOVT R 201-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

$0.00 $166.52 $50,200.00 $50,033.48 0.33%Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND

MISC R 205-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 205-36210 Interest Earnings $38.29 $608.94 $0.00 -$608.94 0.00%

MISC R 205-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 -$119.68 $0.00 $119.68 0.00%

MISC R 205-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 205-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$38.29 $489.26 $0.00 -$489.26 0.00%Source Alt Code MISC

INTGOVT R 205-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

$38.29 $489.26 $0.00 -$489.26 0.00%Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND

$38.29 $655.78 $50,200.00 $49,544.22 1.31%



06/06/17 2:42 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - EDA

HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2017 Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017
YTD Budget

2015 YTD
Variance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOM E 201-41330-111 Committee Wages/Meetin $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOM E 201-41330-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOM E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Service $1,514.50 $2,747.00 $25,000.00 $22,253.00 10.99%

BRDCOM E 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous $2,082.55 $2,533.50 $5,200.00 $2,666.50 48.72%

$3,597.05 $5,280.50 $34,200.00 $28,919.50 15.44%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHAS E 201-41570-210 Operating Supplies (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFER E 201-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

$3,597.05 $5,280.50 $50,200.00 $44,919.50 10.52%Fund 201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2017 Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017
YTD Budget

2015 YTD
Variance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2

06/06/17 2:42 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - EDA

HANOVER

Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND

Dept 46500 Economic Develop mt (GENERAL)

ECODEVE E 205-46500-810 Refunds & Reimbursemen $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 46500 Economic Develop mt (GENERAL)

Dept 49300 Other Finanacing Uses

OTHFINU E 205-49300-318 EDA BIF: Matching Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

OTHFINU E 205-49300-319 EDA BIF: EDA Loan $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49300 Other Finanacing Uses

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Fund 205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

May
2017 Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017
YTD Budget

2015 YTD
Variance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3

06/06/17 2:42 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - EDA

HANOVER

$3,597.05 $5,280.50 $50,200.00 $44,919.50 10.52%



06/06/17 2:44 PM

Transaction Activity - EDA

HANOVER
Page 1

Fund

Period

Name Refer

Check

Nbr

Tran

Nbr

Tran

Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt

Date

Act Year 2017

PL Type  G General Ledger

Account Descr G 201-10100 Cash

January 272 30 Journal Entry -$3,147.50 AP DTOGU REV 201

March 304 30 Journal Entry $166.52 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 201

-$2,980.98Account Descr G 201-10100 Cash

Account Descr G 201-10500 Taxes Receivable-Current

January 293 30 Journal Entry -$200.47 Reverse Jan Tax Settleme 201

-$200.47Account Descr G 201-10500 Taxes Receivable-Current

Account Descr G 201-20200 Accounts Payable

January 272 30 Journal Entry $3,147.50 AP DTOGU REV 201

$3,147.50Account Descr G 201-20200 Accounts Payable

Account Descr G 205-10100 Cash

March 304 30 Journal Entry $296.97 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 205

$296.97Account Descr G 205-10100 Cash

Account Descr G 205-12400 EDA Loan Receivable

January 8958 082656 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $176.29 EDA Loan Principal Payme 12/28/16 205

January 8969 082688 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $421.25 EDA Loan Principal Payme 01/04/17 205

January 8976 003124 10 Cash Receipt RJM SELF STORAGE $125.00 EDA Loan Payment - Janu 01/16/17 205

February 8992 082768 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $177.32 EDA Loan Principal Payme 01/26/17 205

February 9004 082808 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $420.05 EDA Loan Principal Payme 02/06/17 205

February 9014 999108 10 Cash Receipt RJM SELF STORAGE $125.00 EDA Loan Payment - Febr 02/15/17 205

March 9027 082886 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $176.68 EDA Loan Principal Payme 02/28/17 205

March 9047 082919 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $585.38 EDA Principal Payment - J 03/09/17 205

March 9040 082909 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $423.53 EDA Loan Principal Payme 03/06/17 205

March 9045 70070317 10 Cash Receipt RJM SELF STORAGE $125.00 EDA Loan Payment - Marc 03/14/17 205

April 9063 082993 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $178.11 EDA Loan Principal Payme 02/28/17 205

April 9080 083020 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $421.51 EDA Loan Principal Payme 04/04/17 205

April 9094 999121 10 Cash Receipt RJM SELF STORAGE $125.00 EDA Loan Principal Payme 04/14/17 205

May 9167 083309 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $178.26 EDA Loan Principal Payme 05/26/17 205

May 9119 083182 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $178.18 EDA Loan Principal Payme 04/26/17 205

May 9134 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $423.10 EDA Loan Principal Payme 205

May 9145 88532504 10 Cash Receipt RJM SELF STORAGE $125.00 EDA Loan Pymt for May 2 05/15/17 205



Period
Name Refer

Check
Nbr

Tran
Nbr

Tran
Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt
Date Fund

Page 2

06/06/17 2:44 PM

$4,384.66Account Descr G 205-12400 EDA Loan Receivable

$4,647.68PL Type  G General Ledger

PL Type *R Revenue

Account Descr R 201-31000 Property Taxes - General

January 293 30 Journal Entry $97.94 Reverse Jan Tax Settleme 201

January 293 30 Journal Entry $102.53 Reverse Jan Tax Settleme 201

January 8988 10 Cash Receipt HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER $102.53 HC Tax Settlement - Jan 201

January 8987 10 Cash Receipt WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREAS $97.94 WC Tax Settlement - Jan 201

$400.94Account Descr R 201-31000 Property Taxes - General

Account Descr R 201-36210 Interest Earnings

March 304 30 Journal Entry -$233.63 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 201

-$233.63Account Descr R 201-36210 Interest Earnings

Account Descr R 201-36215 Investment Income/Loss

March 304 30 Journal Entry $67.11 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 201

$67.11Account Descr R 201-36215 Investment Income/Loss

Account Descr R 205-36210 Interest Earnings

January 8958 082656 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $8.01 EDA Loan Interest Payme 12/28/16 205

January 8969 082688 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $27.98 EDA Loan Interest Payme 01/04/17 205

February 8992 082768 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $6.98 EDA Loan Interest Payme 01/26/17 205

February 9004 082808 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $29.18 EDA Loan Interest Payme 02/06/17 205

March 304 30 Journal Entry -$416.65 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 205

March 9027 082886 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $7.62 EDA Loan Interest Payme 02/28/17 205

March 9047 082919 10 Cash Receipt MARIS EHLERS PHOTOGRAPY $14.62 EDA Interest Payment - J 03/09/17 205

March 9040 082909 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $25.70 EDA Loan Interest Payme 03/06/17 205

April 9063 082993 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $6.19 EDA Loan Interest Payme 02/28/17 205

April 9080 083020 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $27.72 EDA Loan Interest Payme 04/04/17 205

May 9119 083182 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $6.12 EDA Loan Interest Payme 04/26/17 205

May 9167 083309 10 Cash Receipt CP PROPERTIES GROUP LLC $6.04 EDA Loan Interest Payme 05/26/17 205

May 9134 10 Cash Receipt PLUG TECHNOLOGIES, INC $26.13 EDA Loan Interest Payme 205

-$224.36Account Descr R 205-36210 Interest Earnings

Account Descr R 205-36215 Investment Income/Loss

March 304 30 Journal Entry $119.68 Allocate 1st Quarter Inter 205

$119.68Account Descr R 205-36215 Investment Income/Loss

$129.74PL Type *R Revenue



Period
Name Refer

Check
Nbr

Tran
Nbr

Tran
Name Search Name Invoice Amount Comments

Check/Receipt
Date Fund

Page 3

06/06/17 2:44 PM

PL Type -E Expenditure

Account Descr E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Services

March 1902 001902 20 Cash Payment S E H 328703 $752.50 EDA Services - January 2 03/07/17 201

March 1945 001938 20 Cash Payment S E H 329253 $480.00 EDA Services - February 2 03/21/17 201

May 2012 001997 20 Cash Payment S E H 331489 $502.50 EDA Services - March 201 05/16/17 201

May 2018 001998 20 Cash Payment WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. $1,012.00 EDA - Additional Parking 05/16/17 201

$2,747.00Account Descr E 201-41330-310 Other Professional Services

Account Descr E 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous

January 1852 001838 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 17-005 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 01/17/17 201

February 1887 001863 20 Cash Payment KAUL DESIGN GROUP, LLC 17-023 $200.00 Priority Maintenance Pack 02/21/17 201

April 1960 032548 20 Cash Payment PINNACLE PRINTING INCORPORATE 15591 $31.00 EDA Social Invite Envelop 04/18/17 201

April 1967 032532 20 Cash Payment VISA - BANKWEST $19.95 EDA Webpage Domain 04/04/17 201

May 2001 032596 20 Cash Payment CHOPS BAR & GRILL $534.38 EDA Social 05/16/17 201

May 2022 032616 20 Cash Payment RAMBOW 582601 $1,500.00 EDA Social - Yeti 20oz Tu 05/16/17 201

May 2022 032616 20 Cash Payment RAMBOW 582601 $48.17 Shipping 05/16/17 201

$2,533.50Account Descr E 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous

$5,280.50PL Type -E Expenditure

$10,057.92Act Year 2017

$10,057.92



Borrower 6/6/2017 Paid Through

CP Properties 3,444.17$                May

Maris Ehlers Photography 2,045.47$                March

Plug Technologies, Inc. 15,254.82$              May

RJM Self Storage 375.00$                   May

Total     21,119.46$              



City of Hanover 
Economic Development 

Authority 
 

11250 5th St NE 
Hanover, Minnesota 55341 

763-497-3777 
cityhall@ci.hanover.mn.us 

 
 

HANOVER MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
 
 
I. PURPOSE OF THE MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM 
 

The purpose of the fund is to promote and encourage economic development and retention in 
compliance with the existing Business and River District performance standards and historical 
guidelines. 

 
II. ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS 
 

Eligible applicants include businesses located in existing structures within the corporate limits of 
the City of Hanover.  Home based businesses are not eligible.  
 

III. GENERAL GUIDELINES 
 
• 50% of project costs privately funded 
• 25% of project costs grant funded through EDA 

o Maximum contribution of $7,500 
• 25% of project costs zero percent interest loan through EDA – max 36 month term 

o Maximum contribution of $7,500 
• Loan balance must be paid in full upon sale of property 
• Applicant may request only grant proceeds portion of EDA contribution of project costs 

 
IV. ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES/EXPENDITURES 

 
• Landscaping 
• Exterior Upgrades 
• Ornamental Lighting  
• Planters  
• Benches 
• Signage 
• To conform to State building codes 
• To conform to City codes and ordinances 
• Parking enhancements 
• Residential Conversions of 50% or more 
• Security Improvements 

 
 
 



 

V. INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 
 

• Paint  
• Routine Maintenance & Repairs 
• Interior Renovations  
• In house labor 
• Residential Conversions under 50% 

 
VI. APPROVAL PROCESS 
 

• A current financial statement must be submitted with this application.  In the event that this is 
a new start up and no financial statements exist, then a business plan must be submitted with 
this application.  

• The City Administrator shall review the application for compliance and will then present it to 
the EDA Board for recommendation to the Hanover City Council.   

• The Hanover Economic Development Authority will review each application on its own 
merit.  The EDA will then make a recommendation on the application and forward it to the 
Hanover City Council for final action.  

• Upon action by the Hanover City Council, the City Administrator will notify the applicant of 
the decision.   

• The loan portion of the contribution shall be issued to the applicant upon final approval. 
• The applicant shall perform the work as described in the application within 180 days. If the 

180 day requirement is not met, the applicant will be required to reapply for the funds. Upon 
completion they shall request a final inspection and provide proof of all expenditures to the 
City Administrator. Once verified that all work has been done and the expenditures are in 
compliance with the terms of the Renovation Program, the City Administrator shall release 
the grant portion of the contribution.  

• This program will not retroactively reimburse costs. Application must be received and 
approved prior to work commencing. 

 
VII. EXAMPLES 
 

• $20,000 estimated project costs 
o Eligible EDA contribution of $10,000 total 
 $5,000 grant proceeds 
 $5,000 loan proceeds 

o Loan balance provided at beginning of project with grant balance provided following 
completion of project 

o Loan repaid over max 36 month term 
 

• $20,000 estimated project costs 
o Eligible EDA contribution of $10,000 total 
 Applicant desires only grant portion of $5,000 

o Grant balance provided following completion of project 















 

 
 
    

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Hanover Area Business, 
 
Thank you for your past support of the Hanover Harvest Festival.  Mark your calendars for Saturday 
August 5, 2017! We are in the midst of planning the 13th annual Hanover Harvest Festival.  We are still in 
need of volunteers to help with the festival this year.  If you are interested, feel free to contact us and come 
to our next meeting held at City Hall on the 3rd Monday of each month.   
 
With the help of your participation, we have been able to successfully bring members of our community and 
surrounding areas together for a day filled with excitement and fun. We strive to make the Hanover Harvest 
Festival a family oriented, memorable day for all those who participate and attend.  The Harvest Festival is 
a way to affirm a sense of community and promote unity among our citizens and businesses.  It is a festival 
for the whole family, with a variety of events and one the community continues to be proud of.     
 
We hope we can again count on your support to continue to help make our festival a success.  If a 
sponsorship is not quite the right fit, any contribution is greatly appreciated.   
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at 612-221-5937 or visit our website 
at www.hanoverharvestfestival.com.  
 
We are a non-profit organization. Our tax ID # is 20-2674315. 
 
Thank you in advance, we would like to count on your generous support this year.  Partnering in this event 
show a positive commitment to the community and is greatly appreciated.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
Hanover Harvest Festival Board  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The mission of the Hanover Harvest Festival is to promote a sense of community by bridging the best of the past with a vision of the future. 
 

http://www.hanoverharvestfestival.com/


HANOVER HARVEST FESTIVAL 
SPONSORSHIP LEVELS 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CORPORATE 
$1,000 and up 

 Festival Flyer - Name & Logo included* 
 Festival Signs – Name & Logo included* 
 Festival T-Shirts – Name & Logo included* 
 Festival Website – Name, Logo & website included on all Festival website pages 
 Newspaper Thank You Ad – Name & Logo included 

 
GOLD 
$500 and up 

 Festival Flyer - Name included* 
 Festival Signs – Name included* 
 Festival Website – Name, Logo & business website included on sponsor page 
 Newspaper Thank You Ad – Name included 

 
SILVER 
$250 and up 

 Festival Flyer - Name included* 
 Festival Website – Name & business website included on sponsor page 
 Newspaper Thank You Ad – Name included 

 
BRONZE 
$100 and up 

 Festival Website – Name included on sponsor page 
 Newspaper Thank You Ad – Name included 

 
*=must be received before 7/1 deadline for printing 

 
 
_____ Yes, we would like to be a sponsor for the Hanover Harvest Festival on August 5, 2017! 
 

Company Name: ________________________________________________________________ 
 

ContactName: __________________________________          Phone: (____) ________________ 
 
E-Mail: ________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Sponsor Level: (check applicable) _____ Corporate ($1,000+) _____ Gold ($500+) 

_____ Silver ($250+)  _____ Bronze ($100+) 
_____ Other-include amount $____________ 

 
 Send payment to: Hanover Harvest Festival, 10855 Cain Road, Rogers, MN  55374 
 
 
_____ No, we are unable to donate this year but would be interested in volunteering for an event 

 
Company Name: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
ContactName: ________________________________________  Phone: ___________________ 
 
E-Mail Address: _________________________________________________________________ 



Dear Hanover Area Business: 
 
The Hanover Ambassador Program and Harvest Festival Committee is proud to announce that a Hanover 
Ambassador Float is being built.  The float will be used by the Hanover Ambassadors as they participate in 
neighboring parades throughout the year, advertising for our community and displaying our community spirit and 
pride.   
 
I would like to ask you to consider showing your community pride by being a sponsor for the Ambassador float.  
Levels of sponsorship are listed below.  A plate will be displayed on the float with your company name, showing 
your support of our community. 
 
The float sponsor deadline is July 1st.  Please call me if you have any questions about the float sponsorship or, just 
complete the information below, enclose a check and mail the form. 
 
Thank you for your consideration! 
 
 
Jackie Heinz 
Hanover Harvest Festival 
Royalty Program Coordinator 
Phone:  763-428-1757  Cell:  612-221-5937 
 
 
 
 

Hanover Harvest Ambassador Float Sponsor 
 
Business Name:               
 
Contact Name:               
  
Address:              
 
Phone:       E-Mail:       
 
 
Please choose one of the following sponsor options: 
 
__________ $2,501 to $5,000 = 24” wide x 16” tall 
 
__________ $1,001 to $2,500 = 16” wide x 11” tall 
 
__________ $501 to $1,000 = 10” wide x 8” tall 
 
__________ $251 to $500 = 10” wide x 6” tall 
 
__________ $100 to $250 = 10” wide x 4” tall  
  
               
 
Enclose check made payable to:  Hanover Harvest Festival 
 
Mail to:  Jackie Heinz, 10855 Cain Road, Rogers, MN   55374 


	06-08-17 Financials.pdf
	06-08-17 loans.pdf
	2017



